HA-1432 1865-1866

Methodist Protestant Parsonage
125 N. Main

Bel Air

private

This is the earliest known front gable Victorian house in Town;
it may, therefore, be the type house for all those that followed.
While all the Town copied the front gable, very few copied the wide
eaves with exposed rafters, a mid-Victorian idea of "authenticity"
in construction.

The house has been nearly engulfed by a one story brick office
addition.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two and a half story ship-lap Victorian house with a
gable roof is at 124 N. Main Street in the Town of Bel Air,
Harford County, Maryland. It is T-shaped and has had a one story
brick and concrete block addition built in front of and around the
sides of the main block. Remaining visible are the front gable
with exposed rafters and the 2/2 double hung sash windows with
molded window hoods. The front and side gables have 4/4 round
arched windows. The windows of the three bay back building are
6/6. Two corbel capped chimneys are also visible, one at the join
of the front and back buildings and one in the ridge of the back
building about 2/3 of the way back (east). A shed-roofed side porch
on the south elevation of the back building has been enclosed and
another, flat-roofed, addition has been added south of that. A
small shed-roofed addition is on the rear (east) elevation of
the back building.

The front addition is brick with a plain cornice and narrow
slit windows. The door is of glass and aluminum.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This mid-Victorian house, now engulfed by a one story brick and
concrete block building, was originally the usual three bay two story
house with a front gable. It was unusual in having slightly exposed
rafters in the front gable, a legacy of early Victorian ideas about
authenticity, but unusual in Bel Air. It is also unusually early for
this style in Bel Air and may be the type house for dozens of similar
houses built between 1870 and the first World War. It was built in 1865
or 1866 by Mrs. Elizabeth Walker on land she bought from Charles W.

Lee in 1865 (16/350). 1In October 1866 she sold this house to the
trustees of the Methodist Protestant Church for $3,000 (18/67) and
ought the Methodist Protestant Parsonage (now demolished) on the
corner of Main and Churchville for $2,500 (18/68). The house appears
on the 1878 Map as the residence of Reverend Swentzel and the office
of J. B. Swentzel, a dentist. After the Masons built their new lodge
on Wall Street, the Methodist Protestants built a church south of this
parsonage (c. 1885). The parsonage was sold in 1965 to Charles L. Lutz
(695/277) and has been put to various commercial purposes since. It now
belongs to George E. Campbell. It and the front addition now house
medical offices.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1878 Map

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property occupies parcel #589 in the Town of Bel Air.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
M. Larew, Architectural Historian 10 December 1979
ORGANIZATION DATE
Town of Bel Air 838-8700
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
39 Hickory Avenue
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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